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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:58AM

Subject: Southampton: "This Week at SBS" vol. 3, issue 13
History: % This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

4/27/09-5/3/09; vol. 3, issue 13
| -

This Past Wednesday’s Green Job Fair Was a Big Success! Stony Brook Southampton’s Advising Services department capped off Earthstock
with its first-ever Green Career Fair in the Student Center, which featured various internship opportunities in the up-and-coming green job

sector. About a dozen local “green” firms and not-for-profits had tables as scores of students made their rounds, many with resumes in
hand.
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Tuesday, 4/28/09
Integrating Environmental Studies, Science and Spirituality, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Led by environmentalist and spiritualist Peter

Maniscalco; sponsored by the Dean of Students Office and the Sustainability Committee. This event is open to everyone.

Ping Pong Tournament concludes, Tree House Lounge, 8 p.m. Challenge your friends to a FINAL game of ping pong in the Tree House
Lounge.

Town Hall Meeting, 8 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Join the Residence Life Staff and learn about the steps and policies for the upcoming
checkout.

Wednesday, 4/29/09

Organic Garden and Greenhouse Club Meeting, 1 p.m., Chancellors Hall 201. Come with ideas, and friends! Meetings are held bi-weekly.
Pool Tournament Series Ends, 8 p.m. For the last time this semester, play doubles or singles against your friends!

Writers Speak: Lynne Sharon Schwartz, 7 p.m. Duke Lecture Hall. Prolific and multi-genre author reads from her most recent book, a
memoir, Not Now, Voyager, just out from Counterpoint. Her works have been nominated for both a PEN/Faulkner Award, and a National
Book Award; her work has also been reprinted in The Best American Short Stories, The O. Henry Prize Stories and The Best American
Essays.
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Wear blue on Thursdays! Pictured: Martin Byrnes and Kathleen Fallon on a REALLY cool day.

(ool Blue Thursday, 4/30/09
Bowling, 7 p.m., Tree House Lounge. Bowling at the East Hampton Lanes starts at 7:30 p.m.
Leadership Dinner, 8 p.m., Student Center Café. Join the Board of Finances and the SBS community as they recognize both student and

staff leaders.

Friday, 5/1/09

Finding the Keys, 11 a.m., LL Southold. A weekly Depression Support Group by Senior Counselor Ginny St. John. All information shared
during the meeting is confidential; St. John is also available for individual sessions. Contact x2-5069 for more information.

Coastal and Estuarine Research Program (SCERP) Environmental Symposium, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. The Symposium is an
opportunity for Long Island residents, as well as government and non-government agencies, to learn about the most recent research
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findings and near-term research plans of SCERP. Further details can be found at www.scerp.net. A reception will follow.

Saturday, 5/2/09

End of the Year Carnival, 11 a.m., Chancellors Hall Field. Join Hall Council and the Board of Finances at a celebration of the end of the '08-
09 semesters! Bring your friends and family, because this event is free and open to the public. Activities include: dodgeball, caricatures,
live music and various booths; classic carnival foods and the usual SBS dining services will be available.

Oid You Know??
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The atmosphere this past Thursday night was much unlike that of the ordinary April night — a dedicated youth
gathered in the Student Center to celebrate their love and passion for friendly competition. Some rocked hard
in the midst of infinite death battles; oceans of virtual blood were spilled to the sounds of upcoming “"Rock
Band” legends. Many ended the night with crushed dreams of winning tournaments, but a victorious three
were able to walk back to the Federal Circle bearing the label of “"reigning champion” proudly. -Jessica

Adamowicz
From the Kitchen: “Thank You! to June Julian, Linda Hamilton and Brett Auletta, our staff volunteers this past Wednesday at the

Strawberry Festivall Your work was greatly appreciated by both us and the students. We hope to have you again!

The Foods served were:
) Spinach/Chicken/Strawberry Salad With Chef Peter's Original Strawberry Vinaigrette Dressing

https://notes1.cc.sunysb.edu/maill2/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/700082A77129FB97852575A50057B55D/?0penDocument&Preset...  3/5/2010



Page 6 of 8

. Strawberry Gazpacho

. Strawberry/Sweet-Bean Burritos

e June's Now-Famous, Banana-Strawberry Smoothies (She'll be back by popular demand at the Midnight Breakfast. ...Keep those
blenders hummin'!)

. Strawberry Shortcake with Chef Greg's Fresh Strawberry Whipped Cream

e  Chocolate Covered Strawberries.”

Mark Your Calendars: Tuesday, May 5: President Kenny Farewell Celebration. Read about her successor:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/pressearch/.

The University Bookstore will be holding Southampton Buyback beginning Friday, May 15, Monday, May 18 & Tuesday, May 19 from 11
a.m. - 3 p.m. and, as a courtesy, students will be able to continue to sell their textbooks back at the Southampton Bookstore through the
remainder of the week, Wednesday - Friday, May 20-22, during regular hours of operation.

Nearly 80 people attended the panel discussion on Health and Climate this past Friday, led by Dr. Mary Pearl and facilitated by Dr. Nay
Htun. The event will be covered by The Southampton Press and SEA-TV. More:
http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Important_International_Climate_Change_Symposium.shtml.

Students from the Greenhouse and Garden Club planted fig, apple, pear and peach trees in the campus’s new fruit orchard on Friday, in
honor or Arbor Day.
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Sag Harbor Express
Author, Author! Young writers hone their craft at SBS
http://sagharborexpress.sagharborpublishing.com/shexpress/arts/author-author-new-program-focuses-on-young-writers-in-search-of-expression-2725

April 23, 2009

Hamptons.com
Dillingham Captures Inaugural Schoonen 5K at Stony Brook Southampton
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http://www.hamptons.com/detail.ihtml?id=7113&apid=144018&sid=27&cid=54&hm=1&iv=1&townflag= April 22, 2009

Southampton Press/East Hampton Press

Young writers ready plays for production at Stony Brook Southampton
http://www.27east.com/story detail.cfm?id=205919 April 21, 2009

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook
Southampton.” (Work-study student Jessica Adamowicz also helps tremendously with this newsletter.) Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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